

Spean Bridge Golf Club

Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday 22nd September, 7.00pm, in the Clubhouse

Present: Colin Davidson, John Muncie, David Langan, Willie Atkinson, Aeleen Campbell.

Apologies: Jim Paterson, Ken Dalziel, Allan Reid, Sheila Cameron.

The minutes of the previous meeting had earlier been circulated to members. After no objections were received, they had been published on the clubhouse notice board and on the website.

1) Lochaber Camanachd Texas Scramble arrangements.

Aeleen has everything in place with various people organised to help.

A.O.C.B.

a) Colin reported that the new bunker on the First was ready and that more work on paths and bunkers has been arranged for the winter months. There was discussion about putting another bunker on the First and this was agreed.

b) Provisional dates for the AGM were decided: November 25th - 28th.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday, October 28th, at 7.30pm.